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DATE: December 8, 2011

TO: Marguerite McLean, Commission Deputy Clerk 11, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Clarence J. Prestwood, Chief of Auditing, Office of Auditing and Performance \%
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RE: Docket No.: 110260-WS o B =
Company Name: Useppa Island Utility, Inc. (7% & ;s’;
Company Code: WS249 = g
Audit Purpose: Staff-Assisted Rate Case g%}’, <
Audit Control No: 11-266-4-1 5 = (D

Volume 5 of the audit working papers are forwarded for confidential treatment pursuant to Rule
25-22.006, Florida Administrative Code. The audit report and volumes | through 4 of the work
papers are public and held by the Bureau of Auditing. The audit exit conference was held
December 7, 2011.
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Useppa Island Utilities, Co., Inc.
Confidential Index
Docket 110260-WS

Workpaper Description
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Capital Structure Components
Loan Parent

Loan Stonegate

Payroli

Proforma Salary
CEO/Comptroller wage
Former Admin Assistant Wages
Admin Asst. Wages

Manager Wages

Trainee Wages

Comptroller Wages

CEQ Wages

Barging Cost

Employee Transportation
Shareport

Parking '

UID Financials

Bocilla Income Statement
Marina income Statement
Transport Income Statement
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